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Dear Mr. Beyer,

Angelo "Skip" Saviano
Village President
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Village Manager
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Trustees

Alan T. Kaminski
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The Village of ElImwood Park is in receipt of your June 3, 2019 Freedom of Information Act

(5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.) ("FOIA") for the following records:

“] ‘am seeking the results (election canvass) that include the ballot questions
(specifically the full wording of the exact question on the ballot for the home rule

retention referendum held on March 18, 1980 for the Village of Elmwood Park.”

Your request has been denied. The Village of Elmwood Park maintains no records in

response to your request.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Gina Pesko

A Lot

Village Clerk
Freedom of Information Officer
708-452-3948
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